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              ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
              Reissuance of Out-Dated Warrants 

 
 
 
 
                               Date:  
 
Warrant:   
 
Name of Payee:  
          
Amount:     

Upon checking with Hunter of AOS/Data Processing Division, I was informed that this 

warrant was voided, and no duplicate warrant had been issued.  We also checked our 

(Claims Commission) records to verify that there has been no reissuance by this office and 

there was none. 

 

 
__________________________ 

                                     
 
 
 

10/3/2025

Riffraff LLC

$22,457.00

CM
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From: SaBreana Hyche
To: drew@shopriffraff.com
Subject: FW: REQUESTING RESPONSE: FW: AR Claims Check Reissuance Form Claim #260508 - Signed & Notarized

10.17.25
Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 4:13:00 PM

Mr. Nolte,
The claims do take approximately 6-8 weeks. The reissuance of checks can be shorter but it is
not a guarantee.
 
SaBreana
 
From: ASCC New Claims <ASCC.New.Claims@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 2:17 PM
To: SaBreana Hyche <SaBreana.Hyche@arkansas.gov>
Subject: REQUESTING RESPONSE: FW: AR Claims Check Reissuance Form Claim #260508 - Signed &
Notarized 10.17.25

 
 
 
From: Drew Nolte <drew@shopriffraff.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 4:42 PM
To: ASCC New Claims <ASCC.New.Claims@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Taylor Hightower <Taylor@reginayoungcpa.com>; Kelsey Nolte <kelsey@shopriffraff.com>;
Regina Young <regina@reginayoungcpa.com>
Subject: Re: AR Claims Check Reissuance Form Claim #260508 - Signed & Notarized 10.17.25

 
Hi Caitlin,
 
Thank you for confirming! The letter we received stated it's typically a 6-8 week
processing time. Is there any chance it could be before then? 
 
On Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 12:52 PM ASCC New Claims
<ASCC.New.Claims@arkansas.gov> wrote:

Received.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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You don't often get email from taylor@reginayoungcpa.com. Learn why this is important

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
 
 
 
 
 
From: Taylor Hightower <Taylor@reginayoungcpa.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 12:19 PM
To: ASCC New Claims <ascc.new.claims@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Kelsey Nolte <kelsey@shopriffraff.com>; Drew Nolte <drew@shopriffraff.com>; Regina Young
<regina@reginayoungcpa.com>
Subject: AR Claims Check Reissuance Form Claim #260508 - Signed & Notarized 10.17.25

 

Good afternoon, 
 
Please find the attached notarized form for Riffraff LLC in order to reissue check

(claim #260508) for $22,457. The taxpayers are mailing a copy of the original
form today as well. Please let us know if there is any additional information that needs to be
sent in order to process/complete this claim. 
 
Thank you for your help and have a great weekend! 
 

Taylor Hightower McCracken CPA

Office of Regina R. Young CPA

501 E Maple Street

Fayetteville AR 72701

 

Confidentiality Disclosure:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you are not the intended
recipient, the use, disclosure, or distribution of the contents herein are unauthorized, prohibited, and
potentially unlawful. 

 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that, unless
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expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, including
attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose
of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

 

 
--
Drew Nolte
Riffraff, Charlie Southern, Friday + Saturday
drew@shopriffraff.com

D.6

9



1 

 

BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

 

 

RIFFRAFF LLC    CLAIMANT 

  

V. CLAIM NO. 260508 

 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF  

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION- 

SALES AND USE TAX   RESPONDENT 

 

 

ORDER 

 

This claim was filed by Riffraff LLC (the “Claimant”) requesting reissuance of outdated 

warrant no.  (the “Warrant”) in the amount of $22,457.00 payable from Arkansas 

Department of Finance and Administration-Sales and Use Tax. 

 The Arkansas State Claims Commission unanimously allows this claim in the amount of 

$22,457.00 and refers this claim to the General Assembly for review and placement on an 

appropriation bill pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b). 
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 IT IS SO ORDERED. 

        
     _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Dee Holcomb 

       
      _______________________________________ 

      ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Henry Kinslow 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

Paul Morris, chair 

 

      DATE: November 7, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 

 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that party then 

has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of Appeal 

with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Commission may only be appealed 

to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3). 

 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded $15,000.00 or less by the Commission at hearing, that award is held forty (40) days from 

the date of disposition before payment will be processed to allow either party to utilize its remedies under Ark. Code 

Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement 

agreements. 

 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of more than $15,000.00 are referred to the General Assembly for 

approval and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b). 
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